VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:
Attachments:

Good morning,

McCay, Susan (Consultant)
Monday, February 23, 2009 9:16 AM

Amiri, Ali; Bob Chandler (Bob.Chandler@ Seattle.gov); Chen, Wally (Consultant); Colyn, Mike
(Consultant); Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant); Conte, Rick (Consultant); Fiorentino, Ken
(Consultant); Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Greco, Theresa; White, John; Johnson, Mike ;
Handeland, Einer |.; Mandadi, Asvin (Consultant); Oblas, Vic (Consultant); Ott, Bill
(Consultant); Sakai, Kevin (Consultant); Phelps, Don (Consultant); Robison, Jim (Consultant);
Struthers, James; Valenti, Bob (Consultant); Williamson, Alec; Wojcicki, Laura; Preedy, Matt;
Wellander, Chris; UCO Alaskan Way Viaduct Document Center

Holgate to King Stage 2 and Bored Tunnel Interface Options and Decisions
Follow up

Red

2-20-09 Workshop Materials Combined.pdf

Attached, find the meeting minutes and other materials from the workshops held 2/17/09 and 2/20/09.

Have a good day!

Susan (for Asvin Mandadi)

Susan McCay

Entech Northwest

Administrative Assistant

Alaskan Way Viaduct & Seawall Replacement Program
999 Third Ave., Suite 2424 (Mail: Suite 2200)

Seattle, WA 98104

McCayS@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov

206-267-3771

6/24/2009



